

CSS Committee Meeting - Agenda

Location:	Discord
Date:	Friday 10th January
Time:	18:00 BST

- 1 Apologies received from HP
- 2 Adoption of Previous Minutes LA
- 3 Matters Arising All
 - **Laser Tag**
- 4 Future Events (*standing item*) All
 - **Advent of Code**
 - **Board Games Night 2**
 - **EGM**
 - **Bad Film Collab**
 - **CSS x DocSoc**
 - **Mapathon**
 - **SloLAN**
 - **Minecraft mod challenge**
 - **Movie night by where we watch Shrek 2**
 - **TNMoC**
 - **Nerds Night Out**
 - **Hackathon**
 - **CSS Ball 2025**
 - **Sports Day**
- 5 Sponsor/Industry Update (*standing item*) MG
 - **Trade Desk**
 - **Capgemini 🧐**
 - **Next year sponsors**

6	Finance Report (<i>standing item</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Most recent statement balance ● Actual Working Balance ● Pending incomings ● Pending outgoings ● Thigh Highs ● TeX plushies ● CSS Hoodies ● FOSDEM grant 	MW
7	EDI Report (<i>standing item</i>)	SA
8	Committee Suggestions (<i>standing item</i>)	LA
9	AoB (<i>standing item</i>)	All